Tierra Andrews, RN

Email: <u>andrewstierram@gmail.com</u> Phone: 954-304-4133 Address: 730 Glenwood Avenue SE Atlanta, Ga 30312

PROFILE:

I am a Registered Nurse, with eight years of prior nursing experience as a Licensed Practical Nurse. I have two years of experience on skilled unit of a nursing rehab, six years of experience in mental health and psychiatric nursing, and 1year experience as a Labor and Delivery Nurse. Specialties of interest (Labor and Delivery, NAT, Psych/Detox, and ER)

Education:

Broward College School of Nursing (ASN)	May 06, 2021
Davie, Fl	
Prism Career Institute (LPN Diploma program)	July 2013
Philadelphia, PA	

Licensure/Certifications

Florida State Board of Nursing (Multistate Registered Nurse)License Number: 9569198BLS/ACLS ProviderBasic Intermediate Fetal MonitoringNeonatal Resuscitation ProgramFormediate Fetal Nurse

Related Skills

- Psychiatric Nursing (Substance Abuse and Dual Diagnosis Nursing)
- Assessments (NAT, PACU, Hemorrhage Risk, Head-to-toe, Suicide Risk, Nutritional, CIWA/COWS, GCS)
- OR Circulating Nurse (C/S, D&C)
- Wound Care (*application of dressings*, *wound vacuum*)
- Tracheotomy Care
- Injections, IV Insertions, and Immunizations
- Foley Catheter instertion

Professional Experience:

Piedmont Fayette Hospital 1255 GA-54, Fayetteville, GA, 30214 (Labor and Delivery RN)

Southern Regional Medical Center

11 Upper Riverdale Rd, Riverdale Ga, 30274 Full Time (Labor and Delivery RN) August 2021 – Present

June 2022 – Present

Banyan Treatment Center September 2020 – Jul 2021 1000 NW 15TH Street, Boca Raton Fl, 33486 PRN (Detox/Mental Health Nurse) **Serenity Oaks Wellness Center** October 2019- July 2021 4200 SW 54TH CT, Fort Lauderdale Fl, 33314 Full Time/ PRN (Detox Nurse) **October 2016 – October 2019 Serenity House Detox** 1780 NW 5nd Ave Lauderhill, Fl 33313 Full Time (Addiction/Dual Diagnosis) Lucida Treatment Center March 2016 - December 2016 112 N Oak Street Lantana, Fl 33462 LPN - Full Time (Addiction/Mood Treatment) **Chestnut Hill Lodge Nursing and Rehab** April 2014 - November 2015 8833 Stenton Avenue, Wyndmoor PA 19038 LPN (Skilled Nursing Unit) - FULL TIME **Kersley Rehabilitation** March 2014- November 2015 2100 North 49th Street, Philadelphia Pa 19131 LPN (Long term care) – PRN

References

Nielly Melville ARNP, DON (Serenity House Detox) Phone: 609-674-3023 Email: nmelville@serenityhousedetox.com Desiree Campos RN, BSN (Supervisor – Serenity House Detox) Phone: 954-257-1287 (work) or 954-558-0733 (personal) Email: dcampos@serenityhousedeotx.com Ricardo Espindo, RN Phone: 954-683-8247 Krystal Burwell RN, BSN (Unit Manager – Chestnut Hill Lodge) Phone: 267-307-6996 Email: Kbrn17@gmail.com Bianca Bryant, RN (Southern Regional Medical Center) Phone: 267-997-7696